

Opeyemi Samuel ANIRAMU

Apostolic Faith Campground, Anthony Village, Lagos, Nigeria
samuelaniramu@gmail.com. +2348060650995

July 21, 1987.



Aim: To add value through scientific and interpersonal skills and other abilities to achieve institutional and global goals.

Skills and Abilities: Teaching and Mentoring, Research, Data Analysis, Problem solving, Resource Management, Impact Assessment, Application of Remote Sensing and GIS, Laboratory and Database Management, Leadership, Communication, Teamwork, and Information Technology skills.

Interests: Teaching, Reading, Surveying, Cycling, Networking, Games and Outdoor relaxation.

Institutions Attended:

- Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife 2014 – 2017
- Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile Ife 2006 – 2010
- Okunsusi Jemiriye High School, Igede Ekiti 2005 – 2006
- Ekiti Baptist High School, Igede Ekiti 1998 – 2004
- Community Primary School A, Igede Ekiti 1992 - 1998

Academic Qualifications:

- M. Sc. Environmental Control and Management (Average Weighted 65B+) (2017)
- B. Sc. (Ed.) (Hons) Geography (Second Class Upper Division) (2010)
- West African Senior School Certificate (2006)
- Primary School Leaving Certificate (1998)

Work Experience:

- Instructor, Faith Academy Gowon Estate, Covenant University Ota, (2018 – Date)
Coordinating tutors and trainees on basic GIS courses: formed and distributed necessary materials and information, liaised with management and students, and performed other duties.
Subject Taught: **Geography and Social Studies**

- Graduate Student and Research Assistant, Obafemi Awolowo University (2015 – 2017) *Exposed to research in environmental science, particularly land management resources. Assisting in thesis and dissertations output, engaging in field and laboratory studies among others*
- Geography Teacher, Christ the Cornerstone Model College Oyo State. (2012 – 2014) *Taught Senior Secondary students geography, social and physical aspect of Geography; organized practical classes and excursion to buttress classroom learning activities*

Subject Taught: **Social Studies, Civic Education and Geography**

Professional Qualifications:

- Teachers' Registration Council of Nigeria (TRCN) (2019)
- Certified Teenagers Teacher, Volunteer-Focus Training, Volunteer Corps and Faith Academy Council (2018)
- Basic Certificate in GIS, African Centre of Excellence (ACE) and Space Applications and Environmental Science Laboratory (SPAEL) (2015)

Honours and Distinctions:

- Postgraduate Fellowship Award, SPAEL, OAU. (2017)
- Most Active Tutor, CTCMC Oyo town, Oyo State (2013)
- Outstanding Personality, National Association of Geography Students' ACE-ONDO (2010)

Research Interests or Commissioned Projects Completed:

- The Impact of Tourism and Land Degradation in Ikogosi Warm Spring Resort Centre, Ikogosi Ekiti, Ekiti State, Nigeria (2016)
- The Impact of Information Communication Technology (ICT) on the Teaching and Learning of Geography in Some Selected Secondary School, Ado Ekiti, Ekiti State, Nigeria (2010)

Conferences Attended:

- Seventh Annual Conference on the Environment, Institute of Ecology and Environmental Studies, Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Osun State, Nigeria. In Celebration of the World Environment Day Slogan Theme – Raise Your Voice, Not the Sea Level. June 23 – 26, 2014.
- Eighth Annual Conference on the Environment, Institute of Ecology and Environmental Studies, Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Osun State, Nigeria. In Celebration of the World Environment Day Slogan Theme – Seven Billion Dreams. One Planet. Consume with Care. June 22 – 25, 2015.

- Ninth Annual Conference on the Environment, Institute of Ecology and Environmental Studies, Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Osun State, Nigeria. In Celebration of the World Environment Day – Salvaging Nature: Creating an Earth Friendly Interaction. June 19 -22, 2017

Research Works / Publications:

Olasoji, T. T., Adetoro, O. O., and Garuba, E. S. and **Aniramu, O. S.** (2017) Ecological Implication of Urbanisation on Urban Green Infrastructure Potentials of Ile-Ife Metropolis, Southwestern, Nigeria. *Journal of Institute of Ecology and Environmental Studies*, 9:178-186.

Aniramu, O. S., Adetoro, O. O. and Salami, A. T. (2018) Implication of Human Induced Activities on Ecotourism in Ikogosi Warm Spring Centre, Ekiti State, Southern western, Nigeria. *Journal of Geoinformatics FCE CTU* 17(1): 33-44

Aniramu, O. S., Coker, O. O. and Odelola, O. R. (2019) Ecological Implication of Habitat Fragmentation and Introduction of Alien Species on Biodiversity Condition in Ikogosi Environs, Southwestern Nigeria. *International Journal of Research and scientific Innovation*, 4(4): 128-134

Aniramu, O. S., Adetoro, O. O. and Salami, A. T. (2019) An Integrated Assessment of Waste Materials Generation and Waste Minimization Strategy Appraisal in Ikogosi Township, Nigeria. *International Journal of Research and scientific Innovation*, 4(4): 20-24

Aniramu, O. S., Coker, O. O. and Odelola, O. R. (2019) Nature-Based Tourism Sustainability and Climatic Change Implication in Ikogosi Warm Spring Environs, Southwestern, Nigeria. *Journal of Ecology and Natural Resources*, 3(2): 1-9

Names and Addresses of three (3) Referees:

Dr. Gbenga ALADEGBOLA
Senior Research Fellow,
Ekiti State University, Ado-
Ekiti,
Ekiti State, Nigeria
Stainlessade2004@yahoo.com
+2348034273929.

Miss. Opeyemi ADELABU Esq.
Trifecta Legal, Maryland
Crescent, Maryland
Lagos, Nigeria
Adelabu_yemmy@rocketmail.com
+2348053633308

Mrs. Olusola-Ige O.
ADETORO (PhD)
Senior Research Fellow,
Institute of Ecology and
Environmental Studies,
Obafemi Awolowo
University, Ile Ife, Nigeria
Omoige@gmail.com
+2348037141425